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Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From:
Sent: 04 November 2023 00:43
To: Jacob Davis | Otorhinolaryngology 2023
Subject: Re: Reply to u r email (Thank you for attending Otorhinolaryngology 2023 hope to see 

you in Japan) and agreeing to be part of the advisory board.   

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello Mr.Jacob, 
Greetings. 
Indeed it was a great experience to give the 1st key note speech,Chairing the 1st session,interacting with 
eminent speaker from all over the world during  
the 3rd World Congress on Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology in London. 
Compared to 2nd Congress held in Paris,many yougsters presented good updated ENT topics. 
Looking forward to the next one with CME credit hours and for 2 1/2 to 3 days with innovative speakers. 
 
 I AM VERY HAPPY   FOR AGREEING TO BE A PART OF THE ADVISORY BOARD. 
With warm regards, 
DrRamamurthy LAKSHMINARAYANAN 
 
  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android  
 

From:
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:50:57 am 
To:
Subject: RE: Thank you for attending Otorhinolaryngology 2023 hope to see you in Japan 
 
Dear Lakshminarayanan Ramamurthy, 
  
Greetings 
  
Thank you for attending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board. 
  
We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (attached), kindly go through it and 
provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details in our company 
website. 
  
There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us. 
  
Also, can you kindly share your feedback with us, so that we can upload it on the website. 
  
Will be waiting for your positive response. 
  
BR 
Jacob Davis 

Dr Lakshminarayanan 

 Jacob Davis | Otorhinolaryngology 2023 

 Dr Lakshminarayanan 


